ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COWWERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 13, 2002
3:25 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lisa Miurkowski, Chair
Representative Andrew Hal cro, Vice Chair
Representati ve Kevin Meyer

Representati ve Pete Kott

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representati ve Joe Hayes

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO 229
"An Act inposing a tax on enploynent; and providing for an
effective date.”

- MOVED CSHB 229(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 258

"An Act converting the business license fee to a business
| icense tax; adding, as an elenment of that tax, conputation of
the tax based on the taxpayer's gross receipts; establishing
adjustnments to that tax; and transferring admnistration of the
levy to the Departnment of Revenue; and providing for an
effective date."

- FAILED TO MOVE CSHB 258(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 333
"An Act extending the termnation date of the Regulatory
Comm ssion of Al aska; and providing for an effective date."
- SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON

BILL: HB 229
SHORT TI TLE: EDUCATI ON TAX ON EMPLOYMENT

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- February 13, 2002



SPONSOR(S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) STEVENS
Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action
04/ 02/ 01 0810 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS
04/ 02/ 01 0810 (H) L&C, FIN
04/ 27/ 01 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
04/ 27/ 01 (H Heard & Held
04/ 27/ 01 (H) M NUTE( L&C)
02/ 11/ 02 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
02/ 11/ 02 (H Tabl ed
M NUTE( L&C)
02/ 13/ 02 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 258

SHORT TI TLE: CHANGE BUSI NESS LI C. FEE TO RECEI PTS TAX

SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) SCALZI

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

04/ 25/ 01 1206 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

04/ 25/ 01 1206 (H L&C, FIN

04/ 25/ 01 1206 (H) REFERRED TO LABOR & COMVERCE

04/ 27/ 01 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

04/ 27/ 01 (H Heard & Held

04/ 27/ 01 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 11/ 02 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 11/ 02 (H) <Bi || Postponed to 2/13/02>

02/ 13/ 02 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

AMY ERI CKSQON, St aff

to Representative Lisa Mirkowski

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 408

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions relating to CSHB
229( L&CO) .

REPRESENTATI VE DREW SCALZI

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 13

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: As the sponsor, presented HB 258 to the
comm ttee and answered questi ons.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 2- February 13, 2002



NEI L SLOTNI CK, Deputy Conm ssi oner of Revenue

Treasury Division

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110405

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0405

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that the Departnent of Revenue
does not support HB 258.

BRETT FRI ED, Econom st |11

Tax Division

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to HB 258.

EMM TT TRI MBLE

Kachenak Board of Realtors, Inc.

PO Box 150

Anchor Point, Al aska 99556

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258 as it is
currently drafted.

KEN WARDVWELL, | ndependent Licensed Real Estate Broker
PO Box 844

Anchor Point, Al aska 99556

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

M KE LOHVAN

M Lohman | nvestnents, Inc.

574 Paystreak

Wasilla, Alaska 99654

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

Gary Weber

Wasi | I a Chevron

PO Box 871216

Wasilla, Al aska 99687

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

JAMES MORGAN

Sand Lake Autonotive

1200 West Di nond, Nunber 519

Anchor age, Al aska 99515

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

FRED ROSENBERG, Vi ce President
Al aska Restaurant and Beverage Associ ati on (ARBA)

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- February 13, 2002



4450 Cordova Street, Nunmber 200
Anchor age, Al aska 99503
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

JOSEPH HENR

9921 Near Point Drive

Anchor age, Al aska 99507

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258, and
offered that using the receipts of the permanent fund is a
better option to try to close the fiscal gap.

ROCKY FLI NT

Rocky's Marine, Inc.

PO Box 690

Pet ersburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258, stating
that a gross receipts tax would affect the fishing industry
dramatically.

NANCY BERG

Vi ki ng Travel, Inc.

PO Box 1435

Pet ersburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258 and
expressed that she would be nore supportive of a state incone
tax that gave sonme kind of tax credit to |ocal residents.

BEN PHI LLI PS

Tongass Mari ne

PO Box 1314

Pet ersburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

KATHY HANSEN

9369 North Dougl as H ghway

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 258, and offered that she
woul d rather have a state sales tax than a gross receipts tax.

THYES SHAUB, Lobbyi st

for National Federation of I|Independent Busi ness (NFlB)

217 Second Street, Nunmber 206

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to and answered
gquestions relating to HB 258.

PAMELA LaBOLLE, President

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- February 13, 2002



Al aska St ate Chanber of Comrerce

217 Second Street

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

DONNA | SAAK, Owner

| ke's Fuel

409 Fifth Street

Dougl as, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

Rl CK W THROW

Al sek Frei ght

PO Box 210734

Auke Bay, Al aska 99821

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

BERNI E SM TH

Chugi ak- Eagl e Ri ver Chanber of Conmerce
17710 Toakoana

Eagl e River, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

SUSAN W SPRI NGER, Oaner

Herring Bay Mercantile

PO Box 257

Sel dovi a, Al aska 99663

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

KAC E McDOWNELL, Executive Director

to

to

to

to

to

Al aska Cabaret, Hotel, Restaurant and Retailers

1111 East 80th Avenue, Suite 3
Anchor age, Al aska 99518
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

MARTHA J. ROGERS, Owner

Peters Creek Inn and Catering

PO Box 671487

Chugi ak, Al aska 99567

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

Dl XI E WADDELL, Owner

Rural Di scount Center

18915 A d d enn H ghway

Chugi ak, Al aska 99567

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5-

to

to

to

HB 258.

HB 258

HB 258.

HB 258.

HB 258.

Associ ati on

HB 258.

HB 258.

HB 258.

February 13, 2002



JON NAUMAN, Owner

Horse Drawn Carriage Conpany

PO Box 671316

Chugi ak, Al aska 99567

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

SUSI E GORSKI, Executive Director

Chugi ak- Eagl e Ri ver Chanber of Conmerce

PO Box 770353

Eagl e River, Al aska 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

BURL A. ROGERS, Omner

Burl's Aircraft Rebuild

PO Box 671487

Chugi ak, Al aska 99567

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

DEBORAH LUPER, Director of Business Devel opnment

Ekl ut na I nc.

PO Box 771757

Eagle River, Alaska 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

DEBRA LEW S, Real tor

RE/ MAX of Eagle River

PO Box 772582

Eagle River, Alaska 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

AL ROVASZEWSKI, Real tor

RE/ MAX of Eagle River

16600 Centerfield Drive

Eagl e River, Al aska 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 258.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-18, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAIR LISA MJRKOMSKI called the House Labor and Conmerce
St andi ng Comm ttee neeting to or der at 3:25 p. m
Representatives Crawford, Halcro, Hayes, Meyer, and MirkowsKki
were present at the call to order. Representatives Rokeberg and
Kott arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- February 13, 2002



HB 229- EDUCATI ON TAX ON EMPLOYMENT

Number 032

CHAI R MJURKOWBKI announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 229, "An Act inposing a tax on enpl oynent; and
providing for an effective date."

Nunmber 037

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO noved to bring HB 229 back wup for
comm ttee discussion. There being no objection, HB 229 was
before the comm ttee again.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO noved to report HB 229, as anended, out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes.

Nunmber 052

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER obj ected for the purpose of discussion. He
asked if Representative Mirkowski w shed to have a ful
commttee present to vote on noving the bill fromcommttee.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI said that the commttee could wait to vote, but
she doesn't think that is necessary. She stated that her intent

"was to get those elenents that mght be ... even considered to
be part of a fiscal plan and part of a revenue package ... up to
House Finance with as nuch expediency as we could.” She said
the testinony heard on Mnday [2/11/02] was good and relatively
ext ensi ve. She nmentioned that two committee nenbers that are
absent were able to give their full input in the discussion on
Monday. She said that this being the fact, she isn't too

concerned with having the full commttee present.
Nunmber 079

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER clarified that this is the $100 education
t ax.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI said that is correct.
REPRESENTATI VE MEYER said that he would maintain his opposition.
He asked if there were any anendnents nade at the |ast hearing

inregard to the age.

Number 088

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- February 13, 2002



AMY ERICKSON, Staff to Representative Lisa Mirkowski, Al aska
State Legislature, responded to Representative Myer's question
by stating that the commttee changed the paynent schedule to
quarterly with the Enploynment Security Contribution (ESC) tax.
She nentioned that the commttee also "made the effective date
with the passage of a personal inconme tax [January, 1 2003]."

CHAI R MURKOWBKI said, "I stand corrected. ... \Wat we have ..
are the anendnents that were made by the commttee on Mnday.
So this is a corrected draft.” She told Representative Meyer

that he was correct.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER voi ced concern over whether the two menbers
who are absent were confortable with the anendnents that were
made.

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI asked if Representative Myer maintains his
obj ecti on.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER replied in the affirmative.
Nunmber 108

A roll call vote was taken. Represent ati ves Hayes, Halcro,
Crawford, and Miurkowski voted in favor of noving HB 229, as
anended, from commttee. Representative Myer voted against it.
Therefore, CSHB 229(L&C) was reported out of the House Labor and
Commerce Standing Conmttee by a vote of 4-1.

HB 258- CHANGE BUSI NESS LI C. FEE TO RECEI PTS TAX

Number 125

CHAI R MURKOWBKI announced that the next order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 258, "An Act converting the business |icense
fee to a business license tax; adding, as an elenent of that
tax, conputation of the tax based on the taxpayer's gross
recei pts; establishing adjustnents to that tax; and transferring
admnistration of the levy to the Departnent of Revenue; and
providing for an effective date."

Number 135
REPRESENTATI VE DREW SCALZI, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor,

presented HB 258 to the commttee. He reported that the
proposed conmmttee substitute (CS) for HB 258 "is closer to what

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- February 13, 2002



was originally on the Al aska books ... from 1949 to 1979." He

stated, "It was repealed at ... the sane tine that the incone
tax was repealed.” Those were the two revenue generators that
the state had at that tine. It was substantially different in

that the tax collected at that tinme was .5 percent up to
$100, 000, and then it dropped down to .25 percent over $100, 000.
He explained that for the sake of consistency, he'd chosen a 2
percent [gross receipts tax]. He asked if the conmittee wanted
to nove to adopt the proposed CS for HB 258 so that he could
speak directly to it.

Nunmber 150
REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO noved to adopt the proposed CS for HB 258,

version 22-LS0920\L, Kurtz, 2/5/02, as the working docunent.
There being no objection, Version L was before the committee.

Nunmber 159

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI stated that HB 258 is a little different
from"the one you saw briefly last spring." [The gross receipts
tax] would have a floor of $20,000, so there would be no taxes
collected on any snmall businesses that generated |ess than
$20, 000. Busi nesses that generated between $20, 000 and $100, 000
would be taxed at the rate of 2 percent. Any busi ness
generating over $100,000 would have a collection rate of 1
per cent. He stated, "I elimnated the separating out of ticket
itens over $2,000. In the original bill last spring ... the
big-ticket itens over $2,000 were exenpt. That appeared to be
also a accounting nightmare. So this would just tax
everyt hing."

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI described that the difference between a
gross receipts tax and a regular sales tax is that there are
specific exenptions that are allowed in the collection of the
tax and "in the spending of an item"” In other words, if
sonebody had a church bookstore, he/she would be exenpt from a
gross receipts tax. But if a preacher or sonebody involved with
a church purchased sonme lunber for the church, it would not be
exenpt . He explained, "It would not have an exenption card for
pur chases. They would for sales, but not for purchases.™
Representative Scalzi said the intent is to give the comittee
an opportunity to view a tax that could be collected statew de
on sales with little "encunbered problens that you have on a
sales tax on the register."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- February 13, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI explained that in each different borough
or city there are problens with different exenptions in each

taxing district. Sonme taxing districts have caps; for exanple

he thinks that Juneau has a $2,000 tax cap for itens. He
addressed the issue of having different sales tax credits for
municipalities that already have sales taxes. He said this

would elimnate the argunent that if a state incone tax was
added on the register, then those communities that are already
collecting it would need to be exenpted. He offered that he
thinks the fairness issue is valid. He explained:

For instance, if Anchorage were to inpose a 2 percent
sales tax on them but yet we elimnated the Gty of
Sol dot na because they already have a sales tax, well,
that would not be fair. | nmean, people in each area
woul d not be paying their fair share to the state.

Nunmber 198

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI offered that a gross sales receipt tax,
where the incorporation of the tax is in the price of the
product, would be able to be adm nistered on a statew de |evel
W thout any problens with exenptions or caps that are inherent

in a regular 2 percent sales tax. He said, "I have no penchant
for passing any of these tax neasures, but being a part of the

fiscal policy caucus, ... it's difficult to come up wth
concepts and have the public speak to concepts.” He said that

because of that problem there wasn't enough dialogue from the
public. He stated:

So this tax bill, as the other one | introduced - |
believe it was House Bill 233, which is a regular 2
percent sales tax - are out there as vehicles for the
public to nmake their coment for this commttee to
consider, and find out if there's anything here that's
worth noving forward.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said, "It was intriguing to me because it
was on the books before. It's intriguing to nme because it takes
care of those issues that |'ve stated.” He offered that [HB
258] should be on the table for discussion. He said he has had
sonme input from constituents "that it is a value-added tax
essentially."” Every facet of sales gets taxed, and it's a
multiple tax, not just a retail tax. He said [the legislature
has] to be cogni zant of that. He stated:

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- February 13, 2002



If this commttee chose to do that, or neke it just
retail, or if they chose to make it a ... net receipts
tax versus a gross receipt tax, that could be
considered. Again, this is just a vehicle and |I offer
it for consideration.

Nunber 234

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD voiced that his biggest fear would be
the fact that sales could be taxed before there were any
profits. He offered that this could drive businesses right out
of busi ness.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI agreed with Representative Crawford and

said, "That's a good argunent." The intent is to incorporate
the tax into the price of the product. He gave an exanple of
selling a sign for $2 and said that by putting "the 2 cents on
the register, | don't see any difference in knowng what ny
margin is and incorporating the 2 cents into the price of the
product . " He offered that the business owner would be

responsible for collecting that tax throughout the year for the
State of Al aska. He stated, "So, instead of selling this for
$2, and a 2-cent tax at the register, | would sell it for $2.04,
and | would hold that part of my gross receipts ... as a tax
that | would owe to the State of Al aska."

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI stated that he has heard argunents from
stores that operate on a very slim nmargin, and don't have "the

room to put that added value in there." Putting a 2 percent
sales tax on top of any product is going to end up with the sane
results. He nentioned that there are two people from the

Departnent of Revenue present to answer questions and to speak
to sone of the intricacies of the tax and the collection.

Number 263

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO referred to Representative Scalzi's $2
sign exanple, and said the problem with the gross receipts tax
is that it "basically puts business at the top of the pyramd."
He said, "There's no way you can pass through a gross receipts
tax because if you sell this sign for $2, you pay a 2 percent
gross receipts tax on $2." If a business owner tries to pass
that to the custoner, and raise the cost of the sign to $2.04,
he/ she will pay 2 percent on $2.04, not on $2.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI replied, "That's correct."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- February 13, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO said, "I just wanted to clarify that
because ... unlike a sales tax, you cannot pass that through
[to] the consuner.”

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said that is partially correct because a
busi ness can pass the 4 cents on to the consuner. He expl ai ned:

There's an inherent price that the business is going
to pick up, and in this case it would be .O04. So in
other words, you're paying ... 2 percent on $2.04,
rather than $2.02. But if you conpute that out, it
comes out to .04, which would be $40 on $100, 000 worth

of sal es. That's what you can't collect. If you do
the math, that's what it cones out to. So you're
right that there is a percentage, ... and in this

particular instance it would be .04, or $40 on
$100, 000 worth of gross, yet the business would have
to absorb, but you still have the ability to collect
that 2 percent on the gross. What you lose is you
| ose the conpounded part, which is .04.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI stated that she wants to take testinmony fromthe
Departnent of Revenue to learn the nechanics of the tax and how
it mght be applied.

Number 295

NEI L  SLOTNI CK, Deputy  Comm ssi oner of Revenue, Treasury
Di vi sion, Departnent of Revenue, testified before the commttee,
and noted that Brett Fried has acconpanied him to answer
questions relating to the economc analysis of HB 258. He
expl ai ned that the Departnent of Revenue did not have a copy of
the proposed conmttee substitute when M. Fried did his work

but he does have sone estimate of what the original bill would
have raised, and can explain sonme of the difficulties of the
bill. He stated that a gross receipts tax would not apply,
however, to sales in the state made from afar. M. Sl otnick

noted that the tax wouldn't be able to be applied to Internet
sales, to catalog sales, or to any sales that didn't originate
wi th the business that did business in Al aska.

MR. SLOTNICK reported that the Departnent of Revenue has
submtted a fiscal note indicating what it thinks the cost of
col l ection would be. There are sone features of [HB 258] that
are | abor-intensive, such as the security provision for
nonr esi dent | i censees. He explained that the security
provisions, in [his] experience with simlar provisions for fish

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- February 13, 2002



tax, do tend to be quite |I|abor-intensive because there's
i ndi vidual consideration involved as to the anpount of real
estate that someone may be putting up. He said, "If they can't
put up real estate, then we have to tailor specific security to
t hem ™" There are also collection issues when there is a
busi ness failure. M. Slotnick noted another concern that the
Department of Revenue has is that the businesses will be hol ding
the gross receipts for over a year before the return is due to
be fil ed.

Number 320

BRETT FRIED, Economist I1l, Tax Division, Departnent of Revenue,
testified before the conmttee. He referred to the fiscal note
and said, "The reason why we didn't put the revenue anbunts on
the front page is they're very rough estimates.” The reason is
because there is no data available, for instance, to address
sonething |like a cap, so that a business is not paying tax on a
single itemthat's over $2,000.

MR. FRIED said the Departnent of Revenue |ooked at this issue
[and devised] three different scenarios. One of the scenarios
is that everything essentially is included in the revenue
estimte, except for what's specifically excluded in the bill.
This 2 percent tax would raise $380 mllion. He stated:

Sonmebody mi ght have heard ... an estinate that we've
made that a sales tax at 1 percent with very few
exenptions would raise $100 mllion. So, why does
this raise so nuch nore? C Wen we're usually
referring to sales tax we're talking about sort of a
traditional sales tax that is npstly targeted at
retail, and that includes sonme services. Thi s
woul d hit just about every sector in the econony.

Nunmber 344

MR. FRI ED gave an exanple of pyram ding, whereby a fisherman who
sold fish to a manufacturer would then pay on his/her gross
receipts. Then the manufacturer, when it sold the fish to the
whol esaler, would pay on those gross receipts, which would

include the tax that the fishernen paid. He said, "It would
just go up the chain all the way: wholesaler through to
retailer.” |If services, for instance, were not included in the

tax, and transportation refining and whol esale sale of petrol eum
products were basically excluded because of the cap, then it
woul d be raising around $176 m | 1lion.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- February 13, 2002



Number 358

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCRD asked, if Southeast Al aska was produci ng
2x4 [lunber], and was conpeting against 2x4s coming from the
Lower 48, "woul dn' t t hat make  our products nmuch Iess
conpetitive?"

MR. FRIED replied that gross receipts taxes would need to be
paid, and it would depend on if the conpetitors were paying [a
simlar] tax. He stated, "You wouldn't be as conpetitive as you
woul d be if you didn't have to pay."

MR. SLOTNI CK offered that he thinks, in addition, that there is
a tax on the business inports. He said the manufacturing plant
woul d have to nmke certain purchases [in Alaska] in which the 2
percent tax is then passed on. He explained that this economc
termis known as the "pyramding effect,” where one is paying on
each of the business inputs.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO of fered that when that happens, in the end
the consuner pays far nore for the end product because it's been
taxed on every |evel.

MR. FRIED stated, "It would depend on how far up the chain it

is." For instance, if that fish was sold directly to the
consuner, then it would just be taxed once. But if that fish
went through a nmanufacturing process - it was wholesaled - and
then sold to retail, then there would be nuch nore tax

associated with that product.
Nunmber 376

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked how many other states have a taxing
schene simlar to the one being discussed.

MR. FRIED responded that he doesn't know the nunber of states
that have this specific taxing schene, but he can find that out.
He said that in terns of the nunber of services - if services
are included under [HB 258] - the states that tax services as
wi dely are Hawaii and New Mexi co. That is essentially a gross
recei pts tax.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT voiced that there are very few states that
have this kind of a schene. He said he suspects that if he did
the necessary research, he would find out that the general state
of [these states'] economes during the |ast decade probably

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- February 13, 2002



didn't show nmuch grow h. He said, "If New Mexico is one of
those, | know for a fact, having lived there. C ["'m just
wondering what the net effect would be on the econony in the
state if we inplenented this kind of a schene.™

MR. FRIED replied that it is hard to know.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if the administration is supportive of
this [taxing schene].

Number 393

MR. SLOTNICK offered that the Departnment of Revenue very much
appreciates working with Representative Scal zi, but said, "W're
not as fond of the bill. ... W do not support this bill."

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER reiterated what Representative Scalzi had
nmenti oned, which was that [Al aska] used to have a gross receipts
tax in place, and he asked why [Al aska] got rid of it, and when.

MR. SLOTNI CK stated that he thinks it was repealed in 1978.
REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked, "Was there justification?"

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said, "The issue was that you need ... an
inconme tax to verify the gross receipts in the business.” Wen
the inconme tax was repealed, [the gross receipts tax] was
repeal ed al so.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if the incone tax was repealed at
that sanme tinme [as the gross receipts tax] in 1978.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI replied that he believes that is correct.
Nunber 429

EMM TT TRI MBLE, Kachemak Board of Realtors, Inc., testified via
t el econf erence. He stated that the board of directors [for the
Kachemak Board of Realtors] net yesterday and there was
unani nous opposition to the proposed conmttee substitute as
drafted. The Board of Directors passed a resolution that wll
be forwarded in opposition to [HB 258]. He expl ai ned:

Some of the concerns are that there's an assunption
that you can pass along these costs into your price
structure and charge nore. And nmaybe sone business
can do that; nost businesses can't easily do that. |If

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- February 13, 2002



the state wants the noney, and it's going to be really

a sales tax, let's call it a sales tax. And that has
no effect [on] the inpression that the consuner has
about the business raising their prices. Qovi ousl y,

t he di sadvant ages of the pyram ding are there.

| see it as being discrimnatory against the smaller
[ busi ness], which receives gross receipts under
$100, 000, versus sone larger -- for exanple, a retai
store in Honmer versus [a big retail] store up in
Kenai, Sol dotna, or Anchorage. [On the] mpjority of
their sales they would be paying 1 percent. [ The]
majority of the sales that the small business [makes]
is really the backbone of the econony.

Speaking to a point that was raised earlier regarding
profitability and having a tax based on gross
recei pts, many businesses, and all of us have probably
had to do with starting a business - and sonetines
it's three or four years before a business 1is
profitable - and so a 2 percent tax on gross receipts
is really devastating to a business that's |just
starting out.

Nunmber 453

KEN WARDVEELL, | ndependent Licensed Real Estate Broker, testified
via teleconference in opposition to HB 258. He stated, "It
seens like the nultiple taxation of the dollars created by
i ncreased value are a product that we're trying to build in the
State of Alaska - that it nmakes us nonconpetitive with any
products that we would be getting from Qutside.” It would also
seem that there would be a flight to try to buy goods and
products from outside of the state on the [Internet]. He
offered that this is already happening "in any state," but
[ Al aska] doesn' t need to put itself in an unfavorable

conpetitive position relative to conpetitors outside of [the
state].

Nunber 467

M KE LOHVAN, M Lohman | nvestnents, Inc., testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258, and noted that he also
owns a comrercial-building rental business. He stated his
opposition to HB 258, or any other form of gross receipts tax
agai nst busi nesses. He noted that he'd spoken with many other

busi ness owners who coul d not believe "that anyone woul d propose

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- February 13, 2002



such a tax." He said, "One to 2 percent doesn't sound |ike much
until you convert it to your net [profit].” He stated that this
is an "extrenely discrimnatory" tax because only business
owners pay it, and the lower one's operating margin is, the
greater the percentage of tax paid on the net [profit] wll be.

MR. LOHMAN reiterated, as soneone already had pointed out, that
even if one didn't neke any noney, he/she would essentially
still have to pay a tax. He expl ai ned:

[ Some] business owners work on profit margins of 8
percent before federal taxes. Your tax would cost
that owner 24 percent of his net - for businesses up
to $100,000, and 12 percent for those over $100, 000.
How would vyou |ike vyour paycheck reduced by 24
per cent ? This tax is one of the best ways to put
Al aska's econony into a tailspin and should be easily
recognized by anyone wth any business sense.
Busi nesses have no way of taxing increased costs onto
the consuner. Many businesses wll go out of
busi ness.

MR. LOHMAN expl ained that [ Al askan] businesses have to conpete
with the Lower 48, for exanple, Internet and catal og sales. He
offered that if prices increase in Alaska, businesses wll

close, jobs will be lost, and unenploynent wll increase. He
noted that unenploynent is funded by those who still work. He
stated, "Anyone voting in favor of this bill doesn't care about
Al aska or its econony. Maybe you should pass a bill requiring

anyone proposing a tax in Alaska [to] conplete a course in
econom cs and pass successfully.”

Number 490

GARY WEBER, Wasilla Chevron, testified via teleconference and
noted that he went into business in 1976 when there was a "gross
revenue tax." He stated, "W called it a grossly unfair tax
back then." He said that each of the three years that he paid
the tax he had to go to the bank and borrow noney because it was
a new business. He nentioned that of his $11,000 net profit, he
was paying $5,500 in the state revenue tax, which was 50 percent

of his net profit. Now, 22 vyears later, his gross is
$5, 600, 000, versus $2,100,000 in 1979. He nentioned that the
gross revenue tax would take 64 percent of his net profit. He
st at ed:

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -17- February 13, 2002



l"'mworking on a 1.6 [percent] profit margin. And |I'm
not ready to start paying out 64 percent of ny profit,
whi ch will keep me from doing any capi tal
I nprovenents. - It'd just make it inpossible to
even do any major maintenance in ny business.

It's an unfair tax and | adamantly oppose it.

Number 515

JAMES MORGAN, Sand Lake Autonotive, testified via tel econference
in opposition to HB 258. He expressed that it is an unfair tax

because there is no consideration to the [business owner]. It's
definitely a backdoor sales tax. He stated his support for
having taxes on sales because "it gets everybody." Busi nesses
not making any profit would still have to pay the tax.

MR. MORGAN said [business owners] may not be able to pass that

[tax] on to the consuner because "it's just in conpetition
itself.” He explained that a business owner mght want to "put
that 2 percent on there,"” but then custonmers will go to the

conpetitor, and the business ends up "eating that sales tax."
He asked, "Are taxes really necessary? W don't know that for
sure." He voiced that noving the Capitol would save noney for
the state.

Number 538

CHAI R MURKOWSKI said she appreciates hearing those ideas on how
to deal with the fiscal gap. She noted to those waiting to
testify to take this as an opportunity to speak about any form
of new revenue that one would find acceptabl e.

Nunmber 544

FRED ROSENBERG, Vice President, Al aska Restaurant and Beverage
Associ ation (ARBA), testified via teleconference in opposition
to HB 258. He noted that the tax would result in a severe
negative econom c i npact. A lot of restaurants, particularly
the fast-food businesses and sone of the larger restaurants,
have very tight [profit] margins. It's not wunusual for a
business to operate between a 3 and 7 percent net profit. | f
sonmeone were operating on a 5 percent net profit, that would
nmean 20 percent of the net profit would go to this tax at 1
percent. If a business were operating on a 4 percent net
profit, 25 percent of the net profit would be paid to this tax.
He stated that this would be "a very inequitable tax and a very
i nappropriate tax."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 18- February 13, 2002



MR. ROSENBERG stated that a business's costs associate directly

with incone. If a business raises its prices, which is
difficult to do, the business will pay nore in expenses in other
areas, such as liability insurance. M. Rosenberg expl ained

that since he is in a franchise restaurant business, he pays
royalties, advertising, and narketing fees to a franchisor,
whi ch are based on the gross revenue. He stated:

So, you can see a lot of business would be taxed in a
| ot of areas that haven't been considered today, and

" m not sure have been considered at all. | do feel
it's an unfair tax. | don't think it's an appropriate
way to tax. It's not invisible to the consuner,

but ultimitely this would prove to be very
inflationary, and the consuner is the one who's going
to suffer the nost.

Number 565

JOSEPH HENRI testified via tel econference. He nentioned he was
the chair of the nunicipal |eague legislative conmttee in 1970.
Every town that was a nenber of that group, the Al aska Muinici pa
League, was against this [form of] tax. He offered that this
tax was opposed back then for the sane reasons that have been
mentioned in previous testinony today. [A gross receipts tax]
leads to a lot of bankruptcy. M. Henri said he appreciates
Representative Scalzi's effort to try to close the fiscal gap
but "that this is the worst vehicle."

MR. HENRI stated that he believes only two or three states have
a gross receipts tax, and Alaska is unique because it does have
a permanent fund dividend (PFD). He believes up to 100 percent
of the receipts of the PFD should be available to close the
fiscal gap. He said while he served on the Board of Regents he
"asked everybody" whether they would be wlling to have a

personal incone tax "to help pay for sone of these things." He
reported, "Everyone said they would." He expressed that when
these people were asked if they would be willing to reduce or

rescind the dividend, they replied that they would because
education is nore inportant than getting free noney from the
state.

Number 589

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -19- February 13, 2002



MR. HENRI said he hopes [HB 258] doesn't pass, but he does
"appreciate [Representative Miurkowski's] work and Representative
Scal zi's work trying to close the fiscal gap."

TAPE 02-18, SIDE B
Number 590

ROCKY FLI NT, Rocky's Marine, Inc., testified via tel econference.
He said nost of what he wished to address had been covered
al r eady. He offered that although he isn't personally involved
in a fishing business, he thinks [the gross receipts tax] would
affect the fishing industry dramatically because the industry is
vastly different than it was when [the gross receipts] tax was
in effect previously. He voiced that he thinks it would be
devastating if fish products had "any kind of pyramd tax effect
before they get to [a] market." He stated, "I also think this
is ... a hidden tax. ... There's no real oversight. C | f
you're going to have inconme tax, well, then, you're going to get
people right in the wallet and they're going to know"
[Indisc.--testinobny cut in and out due to bad phone reception.]

Nunmber 574

NANCY BERG Viking Travel, Inc., testified via teleconference in
opposition to HB 258. She said she agreed with the points
al ready brought up in testinony [in opposition to HB 258]. In
[ Petersburg], with a fishing industry struggling, there have
been small businesses closing every year. She stated that one
of the reasons that people live in Petersburg is the quality of
life in a small comunity with lots of services. She said, "
don't want to wal k through our town and see a ghost town in the
retail business.” M. Berg offered that it's very difficult for
people to conpete with the Internet and catalog sales, and the
quality of ||ife in Petersburg would really suffer if nore
busi nesses were | ost.

M5. BERG nentioned she would be nore in favor of a state incone
tax that gave sonme form of a tax credit to |local residents who
live and work [in Al aska]. The people who are purchasing
products through the Internet or catalog sales would be taxed,
whereas now they aren't.

Nunber 562
BEN PHI LLIPS, Tongass Marine, testified via teleconference in

opposition to HB 258, and said he is a new business owner in
Pet ersburg and "that kind of scares ne." After reviewi ng the

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 20- February 13, 2002



books for the last ten years of the business that he took over,
he found the gross sales were about $1, 000, 000. The average
profit for the business over the last ten years was $30,000. He
expl ained that he then figured out "what we pay Uncle Sam" He

stated, "I |ooked at 2 percent of one mllion dollars, which is
$20,000, and | put those together and ny business no |onger
makes nmoney. So, | think this thing stinks."

Nunber 551

KATHY  HANSEN, representing herself, testified before the
committee, and stated that she and her husband own three

busi nesses. Under HB 259, all three of those businesses would
cl ose. She explained that she and her husband are comerci al
fishermen and also do sone dock sales, which is very mninal
conpared to the overall anount of fish that they catch. She
offered that npbst years the dock sales are under $500. She
stated, "I would no |onger do dock sales, definitely, under this
ki nd of scenario. You could not afford to pay on all of your

other fishing incone at the sane tine."

M5. HANSEN described that her second business is a gear-supply
busi ness for commercial fishernmen. She infornmed the commttee:

The only reason that that gear supply works is two
t hi ngs: | basically charge the sane price as the
Seattl e gear conpanies. The two additional costs that
they have is the shipping - which they get cheaper
because we're able to ... ship a whole bunch at one
time, rather than individual itens - and sales tax.
My profit margin is probably under 5 percent on the
majority of that stuff. To pay a gross receipts sales
tax on nets that cost a couple thousand dollars, there
woul d be no reason to do it, and it's not a cost that
you could pass on to the consuner because they can
call up, make the phone call to Seattle, and just have
it shipped up to themdirect.

M5. HANSEN next addressed sone possible alternatives to a gross

recei pts tax. She said, "I even hate to say it, but it really
is comng down to this legislature needs to pass a state incone
tax." She nentioned that she has been talking to a lot of

fishermen who are saying that sane thing. She pointed out that
one fisherman made the comment that with a state incone tax,
people are going to be nore likely to watch how [the | egislature
is] spending that noney and actually engage nore wth the

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -21- February 13, 2002



| egi sl ature regarding finances. She thought this was a valid
poi nt .

Nunber 525

CHAIR MJURKOWBKI said, "I appreciate how unconfortable you are
saying that you would support [a state incone tax], and | think
nost of us around here would definitely concur.” She offered

that she thinks [the legislature is] recognizing that the reason
it's talking about these very difficult subjects is because "the
time has cone, and nany of us feel that the tinme cane a while
ago, and we need to nove on it."

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked Ms. Hansen if she prefers the state
income tax to capping the permanent fund dividend (PFD) at a
certain | evel.

M5. HANSEN replied that she hasn't given nmuch thought to the
PFD. She explained that she |likes the state inconme tax because
there are a |lot of business that conduct business in the state
of Al aska, for exanple, comercial fishing, and [then |eave the
state]. She offered another idea of raising the business
license fee to raise a little nore revenue, and said that "the
$25 business license is incredibly cheap."

M5. HANSEN commented that she wunderstands how difficult the
fiscal situation is to work on, and that it needs to be done in
an overall package. She said this makes the process even harder

because if [the legislature] "pieceneals ... these little taxes,
it's really hard for a businessperson to ... get a handle on

it." She asked, "How do you put all of the pieces together, and

then how does it affect everything? | don't know "

Nunber 498

THYES SHAUB, Lobbyist for National Federation of |ndependent
Busi ness (NFIB), testified before the commttee, noting that she
was "the one that send the fax alert out |ast Thursday." She
said she has been |obbying for NFIB for a nunber of years, and
has sent out fax alerts before, but never received a response as
she did to [HB 258]. She expl ained that her phone nunber was on
the "fax alert” and she was able to speak with "all these
people, and it actually was very educational for ne." She
stated she thinks that a |ot of people's first reaction to HB
258 is in regard to the 2 percent gross [receipts]. She further
expl ai ned:

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -22- February 13, 2002



As was nentioned by the Departnent of Revenue, the
pyram ding effect really adds on to your rent. " ve
heard from property managers who ... have to pay on
their ... gross incone. The property nmanager has to
pay on his inconme; he collected it. C Those are
two different businesses. So on that rent alone,
then, you have to increase your rents to the business.
Smal | busi nesses oftentinmes don't have i n-house
bookkeepers. They hire a bookkeeping service, so
they're going to pay a little nore there. They hire a
janitorial service. You start adding ... this little
2 percent nore on all those things, and it adds up to
a nmuch higher expense, ... and ... it takes off of
your profit.

M5. SHAUB said, "Sonme businesses can't add on the extra, others
can.” If a business is in a market situation that is so
conpetitive, such as conpeting against Internet sales, it can't
[afford to pass the 2 percent to the consuner]. She noted that
she did include [in the nenbers' packets] the NFIB statenent of
opposition [to HB 258]. She next addressed the NFIB ball ot
results, which were focused on balancing the budget. She
explained that the strongest response was in opposition to a
gross receipts tax. Al t hough NFIB nenbers collectively didn't
like any of [the options], there wasn't a 50 percent nmgjority
that voted in favor of any [one option]. When nenbers called
Ms. Shaub this week, she reported that she'd asked them what
they thought could be a solution, other than a gross receipts
t ax. She stated, "I would say about half of them nentioned
income tax, and about half of them nentioned earnings of the
permanent fund. Sales tax was actually |ess popular.”

M5. SHAUB offered that it's not surprising when people are asked
to vote on taxes that they wusually vote no, but when asked to
help solve a problem they wll offer sonme exanples of what
m ght wor K.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked Ms. Shaub how many survey responses she'd
recei ved.

M5. SHAUB expl ained that NFIB's requirenent is 10 percent of the
menbers. She stated, "It goes out to 2,500 nenbers, so probably

250." The responses are received by the NFIB headquarters and
the results are then forwarded to Ms. Shaub.

Number 455

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -23- February 13, 2002



PAMELA LaBOLLE, President, Al aska State Chanber of Conmmerce,
testified before the conmittee in opposition to HB 258. She

said [HB 258] puts Al askan business at a disadvantage. She
comented on the slimprofit margin that sonme busi nesses operate
on. She stated, "I know there's a msconception ... in the
public that ... [if] a business has a larger percentage of
profit that it [will do] better. House Bill 258 puts busi nesses
on the brink of naking no noney at all."” She noted, "O all the
taxes that have been nentioned, this ... one ... isn't the
greatest."”

Nunber 434

DONNA | SAAK, Owner, lke's Fuel, testified before the commttee
in opposition to HB 258, and expl ained that she and her husband
have been in the heating-oil business in Juneau since 1966, and

were affected by the gross receipts tax then. She stated, "W
really had to struggle to stay in business. Qur predecessor
only had about 200 custoners, and so our profit margin back then
-- our $400 price of fuel is 18 cents a gallon. O course,

after the fuel crisis in 1973, that really spiked up."

M5. [|ISAAK referred to a nenmo that she'd forwarded to the
committee nenbers, which indicated that her business was able to
support nore comunity activities and nonprofit organizations

after the tax was repeal ed. She explained that she and her
husband wanted to put noney back into the comunity, for
i nstance, by supporting nmany high school activities. As she'd

indicated in the neno, her business's support of these
activities could end if the gross receipt tax were adopted.
[Referring to her business's contribution] she said, "Qurs would
be sonewhere in the neighborhood of $85,000 to $100, 000
annually. That's a big chunk."

Nunmber 419

M5. | SAAK said, "A lot of that noney is going ... back into the
comunity.” She suggested the only other alternative would be
to raise the price of oil per gallon because she is in the

retail business. She expl ained:

| can tell you right now, I wll have had a colder
winter this year than we did |ast. C Many nore of
our custoners had to resort to using the state energy
assi stance program So, that noney is comng right
back out of the state when we raise our prices. W
have seen a big increase, and | think it's primarily,

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 24- February 13, 2002



partly due to the colder winter, but | think that it's
just the price of fuel is so high.

Now, ... the market ... goes up and down, and it's on
its way back up because the oil technicians have said
that they're going to cut production. And the mnute
they do that, then the big oil conpanies start up.
So, ... [it's] 20 cents a gallon less than |ast year,
but yet still those custoners are having to use the
state energy assistance prograni s noney.

M5. | SAAK enphasi zed that she wouldn't want to stop supporting
comunity activities after being in business 36 years. She said
she opposes HB 258 because her custoners will have to pay nore.

MS. | SAAK st at ed:

My daughter-in-law had just started her own business.
She was a travel agent for 11 years for her aunt, and
she did just a whopping business from her hone.
Everybody |ikes her so nmuch, she did over $1,500, 000

this year, and she's really trying. This is her
first, and she said that wll do it for her.
She'll have to go out of business. And so | just

think it's going to be irreparable damage to nany,
many busi nesses.

Number 396

MS. | SAAK said she was fortunate because she "was so tight with
every little penny" after she and her husband bought the
busi ness. She explained that they started with $600 in savings
and really struggl ed. She wanted to meke sure that they never
woul d have to borrow any noney to pay [a gross receipts] tax.
She offered that she probably wouldn't have to borrow now, but
t he consuner is going to pay.

Number 383

RICK WTHROW Al sek Freight, testified in opposition to HB 258.
He offered that a |ot of people are overlooking the permanent
fund, and there is a lot of talk about an incone tax. He said,
"I could easily see the permanent fund being what your incone

tax is." He offered that it is ridiculous to have an incone tax
and then [receive] a permanent fund that's exactly the sane
anount or |ess. He said he would rather forfeit his permanent

fund than pay any tax. He stated:

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -25- February 13, 2002



This is probably the richest state in the Union: $30
billion in the bank, or nore. And people want to pay

. [an] income tax, or any tax? That's ridicul ous.
| don't believe in handing the permanent fund over to

this state because | know how quickly it could be
spent . C | could see it being used to pay for
times like this. That's what it was set up for, was

for tinmes like this. The only people that are going
to be hurt by using the permanent fund are people who
don't work, or people who rely on that check all by
itself. ["11 work. | don't need the check, and I
don't need the tax.

Nunmber 365
REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked M. W throw about his occupation.

MR WTHROW replied that he is a professional mariner and a
general | aborer.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER asked, "Can | just add one thing to mne

too? ... W would nmuch prefer you taking our permanent fund
rather than a tax. ... That's just nuch nore paperwork."
Nunber 359

BERNI E SM TH, Chugi ak-Eagl e Ri ver Chanber of Commerce, testified
before the commttee in opposition to HB 258. He said that
Eagle River and Chugiak basically just have small businesses.
He offered that it isn't a large community, even though it is a
part of the nunicipality. He has been told by sone businesses
that they will go out of business if HB 258 goes into effect.

This is not a good bill for taxes. He said that since he
doesn't have the ability, through the chanber, to comment on
other taxes, he wll not conmment on that issue. He said,
"Personally, | like a lot of other different ones that we have
here." He said HB 258 would harm the key devel opnent of

[ Al aska' s] society, which is small businesses.
Nunmber 342

REPRESENTATI VE HAYES asked M. Smth if he had any personal
ideas that [the legislature could use to address the fiscal

gap] .

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 26- February 13, 2002



MR. SM TH responded, "I work for the state. | hadn't been in
the private industry all ny |ife, except for the last two
years." He said that as an individual he thinks that the
permanent fund is a opportunity to be used, because that's what
it was neant to be when it was set up. The only problem with
the permanent fund is that it hurts the people who depend on it
and have no other incone. He offered that it also doesn't
capture [noney from the "people that conme [to Al aska], that use
our facilities, use our services, and | eave w thout paying."

Nunmber 323

SUSAN W SPRI NGER, Owner, Herring Bay Mercantile, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. She said, "In this tine
of a softer national econony, and reluctance of people to travel
to Alaska, the last thing ... snmall rural businesses need is
anot her increase in the cost of doing business.™ She offered
that this will nake those rural businesses |ess conpetitive, and
there will be "enough challenges in the next few years just to
keep our noses above the waterline.” She stated that she

supports the efforts of the fiscal policy caucus in trying to
craft a long-range fiscal plan for Al aska, but doesn't support
HB 258. She asked [the legislature] to instead draft "a well
t hought out and conprehensive plan that includes budget cuts, as
wel |l as taxes."

M5. SPRI NGER of f er ed:
| am only one voice, but | can speak in support of
Representative Mses' and Milder's bill to cap
permanent fund dividends in order to create a new and
alternate source of funding [for] comrunity services.
| supported CGovernor Hickel's community permnent fund
concept when | first heard about it at an AML [ Al aska
Muni ci pal League] convention a few years ago.
Representative Mses and Miulder's plan strikes nme as

being in keeping with that concept. Pl ease give it
your consideration when it comes before you and nmake
it, and not bills like this, be [a] centerpiece of

your | ong-range fiscal plan.

Nunmber 289

CHAI R MJURKOWSKI offered that if HB 258 was passed to the next
commttee of referral, it would be considered as part of "a
bi gger plan.™

Nunmber 281

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -27- February 13, 2002



KAC E MDOWNELL, Executive Director, Alaska Cabaret, Hotel
Rest aur ant and Retail ers Associ ati on, testified Vi a
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. She said, "I think al
has been said, and | have nothing nmuch nore to add to it."

Number 272
MARTHA J. ROGERS, Owner, Peters Creek Inn and Catering,

testified via teleconference in opposition to HB 258. She said
HB 258 would put her bed and breakfast out of business, which

she has operated for six years. She offered that is has been
difficult enough conpeting with the new hotel chains that are
comng into the city. She explained that all of the profits,
which right now are very small, are going back into making the

busi ness a better place for people to stay.

Nunmber 255

DI XIE WADDELL, Owner, Rural Discount Center, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. She explained that
al t hough she [enpl oys] just a few people, she still feels "like
we're inportant to the community, and | think that this is
sonething that would be disastrous to us." She addressed the

inmpact that the pyramding effect wuld have on snall
busi nesses.

Number 231

JON NAUMAN, Owner, Horse Drawn Carriage Conpany, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. He offered that from an
operational viewpoint it wuld be a nightmare to try to collect
additional fees to cover the additional taxes. He said his
costs have been going up regularly, and he has been in operation
for about 20 years. A couple of tines he raised his rates and
found it is better to keep the rates down to cater to a |arger
popul ati on. He argued that a personal incone tax is probably
the way to go, but he doesn't |ike that option either.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked M. Nauman what he thought about the
utilization of the PFD versus an i ncone tax.

MR. NAUMAN replied that he is "torn" on that issue because
Al askans are very fortunate to have the PFD. He expl ai ned t hat
he would like to see "sone percentage of that be ... taken out
for the state and the rest conmes ... to the people who are

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 28- February 13, 2002



getting the check." He enphasized that the PFD is "a rea
boost” for the entire state.

Nunmber 196

SUSI E GORSKI, Executive Director, Chugi ak-Eagle River Chanber of
Commerce, testified via teleconference. She informed the
commttee, "Qur phones have been ringing off the hook for about
the last three days, and | prom se you, there was not one call
in the affirmative for this particular piece of legislation.”
She nentioned that [the Chugi ak- Eagl e Ri ver Chanber of Comrerce]
enpathizes with the efforts of the legislature in trying to
solve the fiscal problem She stated, "W believe first and
forenost that the economic viability of the private sector has
[to come first]."

M5. GORSKI argued that the npbst inportant point [of this issue]
is that industry and comerce provide the backbone upon which

all governnent funding runs. Busi nesses wll be facing
additional taxes that could easily cost jobs and affect their
stability. She said, "I find this [particularly] egregious in
tough tinmes when expenses exceed revenue." She wurged the

commttee to look for other alternatives, which mght be a
conbination of "sonme of the other types of revenue alternatives
t hat have been presented [today in testinony]."

Nunmber 164

BURL A ROGERS, Omer, Burl's Aircraft Rebuild, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. He expl ained that he
was affected by the old gross receipts tax; one "unfortunate
year," things didn't go quite right and his business suffered a
$7,000 to $8,000 |oss. He said, "I still got to pony up about
$500 - $600, which | really didn't have."

MR. ROCERS stated that he currently is engaged in a aircraft
manuf acturing facility. He enphasized that the costs associ ated
with aircraft are "absolutely horrendous.” He has been in
business for 21 nonths, and any profits he has mnmade have been
reinvested in the business to buy nore materials, nor e

engi neering, and nore production equipnment. He stated, "[House
Bill 258] would be the straw to break the canel's back." He
voi ced:

There is no way that I would even consider taking what
| have invested so far and pushing it to the point
where |I'd just be working for the state to give thema

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -29- February 13, 2002



t ax. C If you think 2 percent isn't very nuch, we
could drop the legislators' per diem by 2 percent and
then start dropping all the state enpl oyees' pay by 2
percent, starting with the executive branch, and then
maybe cap the dividend.

Nunber 131

DEBORAH LUPER, Director of Business Devel opnent, Eklutna Inc.,
testified via tel econference. She said, "I believe that [HB
258] would put such a danper on Al aska business that it could
very well inpede future economc growh." She nentioned that
while it is wise to bring up a discussion on this topic, it
scares her that [HB 258] was introduced and could conceivably
gain a life of its own and pass the legislature, even if the
sponsor really has no intent of that happeni ng.

M5. LUPER offered that she is fairly famliar wth the

challenges that are put before the honebuil ders. The
honmebui | ders would also pay a great deal of tax because nost
honmebui | ders use a large nunber of subcontractors. That 2
percent tax would be added on to a house nmany tines. She
referred to a statistic that showed approximately 60 percent of
those who live in Anchorage cannot afford to buy a hone. She
informed the conmttee that this figure was taken when hone
prices were significantly less than they are now She

enphasi zed that [a gross receipts tax] would "shut nore people
into the rent world."

M5. LUPER offered that [HB 258] would require onerous record
keeping on the part of the business. Not only would it require
extra bookkeeping, but also a business would nost |ikely have to
purchase software specifically catering to this sort of tax in
order to calculate [the tax] on every transaction. Not only are
[ busi nesses] going to see a decrease in the bottom |ine, but
expenses will increase as well. She offered that it is a "wse
nove" to require the departnent to prioritize its spending.

Number 078

DEBRA LEWS, Realtor, RE/MAX of Eagle River, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. She offered that she is
in agreenent with pretty nuch all the previous testinony. She
argued that with the current state of the economy across the
nation, the [Alaska State] Legislature would be putting
[ Al aska's] econony in a situation in which it "could spiral
down." Referring to alternative sources of revenue, she offered

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 30- February 13, 2002



that the permanent fund should be |ooked at, and also budget
cut s.

Nunmber 064

AL ROVASZEWBKI, Realtor, RE/MAX of Eagle River, testified via
tel econference in opposition to HB 258. He stated his concern

that HB 258 is really regressive. Not only does it devastate
startup businesses, but all businesses. He offered that in
Al aska nost, if not all, businesses are "small nom and pops”
that operate "just by the ... the skin of their teeth.” He

argued that these business owners are operating their respective
busi nesses because "they're proud of their business, they're
supporting thenselves, and they're not on a public dole.” If HB
258 is allowed to pass, he said that "will drive the nail into
the coffin.” The results of HB 258 passing could be that
busi nesses will go under and nore people will be on the public
dol e, which doesn't help the state econony.

MR. ROVASZEWSKI suggested as an idea to "naybe not [utilize] one
thing or two things, but a variety of itens." He offered that
budget cuts, reduction in governnent, and a form of an incone
tax and sales tax to capture sone of the noney that's |eaving
Al aska and going to the Lower 48 mght be good options. He
offered that there mght be a need to adjust the permanent fund
[ di vi dend] al so. He reenphasized that the legislature needs to
| ook at a conbination of options. He stated:

Sonmebody nentioned that they would hope that this bil
is left to die. | don't think we can afford to |eave
it to die. | think we need to sink it before it sinks
our econony.

Number 006

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI asked if there were any additional people
waiting to testify. She then closed public testinony on HB 258.

TAPE 02-19, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI R MURKOWBKI stated that this is the first bill hearing she
has participated in where there was absolutely no public
support, either in verbal testinmony or in "the volunes of
written correspondence that [the commttee] received."

Number 021

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -31- February 13, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE KOIT agreed wth Representative Mirkowski and
said, "I can say that in ten years of being down here [|'ve
never, never had that many people testify on an issue.”
Testinmony was heard from around the state from a |arge nunber of
constituents, and not one person testified in support of [HB
258] . He stated that if HB 258 were to becone part of a bigger
package, he couldn't support it. He stated that he thinks HB
258 would create less prosperity, would create a taxing system
that would stifle entrepreneurship, and would hinder productive
behavi or. He argued that Alaska is trying to grow its econony,
and the testinony has been that HB 258 w Il have a negative
i npact on the economy, wth people going out of business and
per haps busi nesses noving to another state.

Number 048

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT argued that it isn't necessary for the House
Finance Conmittee to have to hear the sane testinony because
"they'll probably end up at the same verdict." He stated his
opposition to noving HB 258 from conm ttee.

Number 053

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that as a small business owner his
t houghts were directly expressed by all the wtnesses and he

agrees with Representative Kott. He stated, "This would be a
retrograde disincentive to our business comunity throughout
the state.” He voiced that the House Labor and Commerce

Standing Conmittee should not nove HB 258 from conmttee, and
that there should be a vote.

Number 077

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO said that of all of the tools being
di scussed to try to fix the fiscal problem none of which are
pl easant, [a gross receipts tax] "is probably the worst of the
bunch.” He expl ai ned:

This is the problemwth the gross receipts tax: |[If |
make a hamer for $13, and sell it Norms Hardware
Store for $20, ny ... profit is $7. But | don't pay
the 2 percent on the $7, | pay the 2 percent on the
$20 that ... Normis Hardware Store has paid ne. So
"' m paying 40 cents of tax on a $7 profit, and then if
Norm s Hardware Store turns around and sells it to the
public for $25, he's got to pay 50 cents. So you

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -32- February 13, 2002



basically paid 90 cents on a $12 profit margin, which

is not 2 percent, it's 7.5 percent. And ... that's
without ... attenpting in any way to pass the cost to
t he consuner. And ... even if you took that $20
hanmer and nmade it $20.40, and the $25 hammer and nmade
it $25.50, you still end up coming up with a 92-cent
tax burden on a $12.50 profit margin, which is still
7.5 percent, not 2 percent. C It's just a killer
for any kind of econony, whether we're enjoying a
prosperous econony or we're trying to solve a billion

dol | ar budget deficit.
Nunmber 108

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said, "I feel that | can speak for the
Denocratic side of the aisle that there's no support on this
side for this gross receipts tax."

Number 115

REPRESENTATI VE  HAYES appl auded Representative  Scal zi for
bringing HB 258 before the comm ttee because the discussion was
needed. He stated that he thinks it was one of the best
di scussions that the conmttee has had fromfolks all across the
state actually addressing the fact that there really is a
problem He stated, "To hear folks say that they think that we
need a conbination, it was like sitting in a caucus alnost,
because ultimately it's going to take a conbination of things to
actually get us out of this situation.”

Nunber 131

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER agreed with Representative Hayes and said,
"I think it's an extrenely bad bill." There is a negative
effect on business, which will have a negative effect on the
econony, which will have a negative effect on enploynent. He
said there were sone good ideas and suggestions brought forward
today on how to approach filling the fiscal gap.

Nunber 141

CHAIR MJRKOABKI agreed that it was a good and healthy
di scussi on. Al t hough people don't like taxes any nore, it my
have to be one of the options [to close the fiscal gap]. She

mentioned that she has "great enpathy"” for those people who are
in the business world naking a living in a small operation and

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 33- February 13, 2002



who may be very concerned that [HB 258] mght nove from
committee. She stated:

To those people, | think we as a coommttee can nmake a
statenent that you can sleep better tonight, that [HB
258] is not going to be part of a package, that [HB
258] is, for all intents and purposes, sonething that
has been taken off the table.

CHAI R MJURKOWSKI stated that she has been very consistent in her
correspondences in saying that "everything is on the table.”
She offered that she doesn't think the nenbers of the House
Finance Committee are going to come to a different conclusion
than the House Labor and Commerce Standing Conmmittee. She
invited Representative Scalzi to nmake a statement if he would
l'i ke to.

Nunber 171

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI agreed wth everything that the commttee
menbers had nentioned and stated, "I would obviously concur and
woul d vote it down." He said he appreciated the House Labor and

Comrerce Standing Conmttee's hearing HB 258, and this was one
way to get the people involved throughout the state. There were
good suggestions made, and he felt that was positive. He stated
that he has sat in "so many caucuses wth our fiscal policy
group where we go round and round too nuch, and ... haven't cone
to a focal point of what a good package is."

Number 186

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT offered that it is inportant as [Al aska]
faces the fiscal situation to look "at all the tools in the tool
bag." He stated:

| think we can take one of those tools and drop it out
of the bag now ... That's the inportance of working
these issues through the process. W can take them
of f the table.

Number 200

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI infornmed the conmttee that he'd never
done any |obbying in favor of [HB 258]. He said he'd thought
that the House Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee and the
Al aska State Legislature should hear the dialog and neke the
decision. He thanked the committee for hearing the testinony.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 34- February 13, 2002



Number 208

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO said he appreciated Representati ve
Scal zi's elevating the discussion. He then addressed those
folks who are listening on teleconference, and said that he
hopes that the "demse of ... House Bill 258 won't be kind of
the last stop for you folks out there." He urged those people
to stay involved and realize that "if it's not a gross receipts
tax, there's going to be sonething com ng down the road."”

Nunber 213

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d, "W shouldn't kill the messenger.”
He offered that Representative Scalzi should be congratul ated
for the courage to bring [HB 258] forward for discussion. He
enphasi zed that through his own discussions with Representative
Scalzi "he's not ... a proponent of this type of a taxing
nmet hod. " He encouraged people to forward any unique and
different types of proposals [to the legislature], for exanple,
i ndexi ng any kind of taxes to the price of natural resources in
Al aska.

Number 236

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said he appreciated what Representative
Rokeberg nentioned about his not being a proponent of this type
of taxing method, but rather "a proponent of dialog." He
offered that he doesn't know whether it would be easier for the
commttee to vote HB 258 down, or if he should withdraw it.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he would prefer to have a vote on
[ HB 258] on the record.

CHAIR MJURKOANBKI said, "Well, we can certainly just vote it
down. "

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested [to Representative Scal zi]
that he can also stand up on the floor and ask that [HB 258] be
Wi t hdr awn.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI replied, "Okay."

Nunmber 248

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT decl ared that he has a conflict of interest
and asked to be excused fromvoting. [There was objection.]

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 35- February 13, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he also has a conflict of
interest. [There was objection.]

Number 258

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT noved to report CSHB 258, version 22-
LS0920\L, Kurtz, 2/5/02, out of conmttee wth individual
recommendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes. [ There was
obj ecti on by nunmerous nenbers. ]

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Halcro, Myer,
Kott, Rokeberg, Crawford, Hayes, and Mirkowski voted against
noving CSHB 258. Therefore, CSHB 258(L&C) failed to nove out of
t he House Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee by a vote of O-
7.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
5:15 p.m

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 36- February 13, 2002



